
 

 

City of Tukwila
Allan Ekberg, Mayor

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Planning and Economic Development Committee 
 
FROM:  Derek Speck, Economic Development Administrator 
 
CC:   Mayor Ekberg 
 
DATE:  May 13, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Business Recovery Update: Seattle Southside Chamber of Commerce 
 
ISSUE 
This agenda item is a presentation from Andrea Reay, the President and CEO of the Seattle 
Southside Chamber of Commerce, on the work the Chamber is doing to support business 
recovery. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Seattle Southside Chamber of Commerce provides important services to our cities and 
businesses to support recovery from the coronavirus pandemic. As part of their services, the 
Chamber formed and coordinates the Southside Mitigation and Recovery Taskforce (SMART). 
A presentation summarizing those services is attached.  
 
DISCUSSION 
The Chamber’s work supporting business recovery is a key element in the City of Tukwila’s 
business recovery work.  The Chamber provides a number of services that the City currently 
does not have the time or budget resources to provide. For example, the Chamber has been 
providing webinars for businesses to learn of resources that can help them such as how to 
apply for the federal Small Business Administration’s Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL). 
The City is able to direct our businesses to the Chamber’s webinars. Another example is direct 
technical assistance for businesses.  Since March 6th the Chamber has provided over 600 
technical assistance appointments to businesses, including 50 to Tukwila businesses. 
 
The City greatly appreciates the Chambers work and will continue to partner with the Chamber 
as future business recovery needs arise. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
No budget changes are requested at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Information and discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Southside Mitigation and Recovery Taskforce presentation 
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